Historical Marker Ceremony

Saint Andrew’s Episcopal Church

217 West 26" Street
Bryan, Texas

Sunday, January 10, 1993

11:45 a.m.

Brazos County Historical Commission
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The Brazos County Historical Commission

cordially invites you to the

Saint Andrew’s Episcopal Church

Historical Marker Dedication

on

Sunday, January 10, 1993

11:45 am.

Saint Andrew'’s Episcopal Church

217 West 26 Street

Bryan, Texas

P



Program

Welcome Dr. Charles Schultz
Chair, Brazos County
Historical Commission

Invocation Rev. Nicolas R.D. Dyke
Pastor, St. Andrew’s
Episcopal Church

Recognition of Guests Dr. Charles Schultz

Comments about Saint
Andrew’s Episcopal Church Kathleen Davis

Presentation of the
Marker Dr. Charles Schultz

Acceptance of the Marker Rev. Nicolas R.D. Dyke

Benediction Rev. Nicolas R.D. Dyke



Saint Andrew’s Episcopal
Church

This parish traces its origin to Episcopal
services held in nearby Millican in 1864. A yellow
fever epidemic in the Millican area prompted the
relocation of the Saint Andrew’s Mission to Bryan
in 1867. A parish was formed that year and led by
the Reverend Robert Jope. The ariginal church
structure, located near this site, was consecrated
by Bishop Alexander Gregg in 1868. The
Reverend Randalph Ray held the first service in a
new church building at this location in 1914. In
1992, Saint Andrew’s celébrated 125 years of
service and participaticn in a variety of community
programs and activities. (1992)



